
Silvergleit, Jacki X {FLNA} 

From: Heather R. Kennedy [kennedy@sbep-law.com]

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2005 4:22 PM

To: Silvergleit, Jacki X {FLNA}

Cc: Bixler, Clint B {FLNA}; Noah K. Hansford; Michael J. Rowan

Subject: Recorded Deeds - OR
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9/24/2005

Jacki, 
  
Attached to this email is 3 deeds for the State of Oregon.  
  
Thanks, 
Heather 
  
  

Heather R. Kennedy  
Paralegal  
Stutzman, Bromberg, Esserman & Plifka,  
A Professional Corporation  
2323 Bryan Street, Suite 2200  
Dallas, Texas 75201-2689  
Telephone: (214) 969-4900  
Facsimile: (214) 969-4999  
Email: kennedy@sbep-law.com  

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the confidential use of the recipient(s) named above 
and, if intended as an attorney-client communication and/or work product, should be considered privileged and confidential. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and then delete the original message and any 
copies. Nothing contained in this email message nor any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a writing nor constitute 
a contract or electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, Uniform Electronic 
Transactions Act nor any other law, rule or regulation, now or hereafter in effect, governing electronic transactions.  

  
















